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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 2:31 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor, North Bay Village (Conflicting Employment, Exploitation)

INQ 17-251

INQ 17-251 Kreps

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 1:43 PM
To: 'Connie Kreps' <ckreps@atlanticbb.net>
Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 17-251 Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor, North Bay Village (Conflicting Employment, Exploitation)

Mayor Leon-Kreps:

You have inquired concerning whether there may be a conflict of interest in connection with your acceptance of an offer
to assist as a nurse consultant/case manager in a Workers’ Compensation case involving an elected official from another
municipality. You are a professional nurse consultant who acts as a paid consultant for insurance companies or
providers or anyone with a need for such services. You did not solicit this consulting opportunity, but were asked by an
insurance carrier to get involved. You indicate that you do not know this other official and are unaware of any pending
business between North Bay Village and this official or his municipality.

I do not see any basis here for concluding that your acceptance of this position would conflict in any way with your
position as Mayor. It does not appear that it would affect your independence of judgment in your position as Mayor due
to your lack of connection with the individual involved and his lack of connection with you or your municipality. Thus, it
would not be considered conflicting employment under Section 2-11.1(j) of the County Ethics Code. Since you have not
solicited it, nor used your position to obtain it, your acceptance of the consulting offer would not be considered an
Exploitation of your official position under Section 2-11.1(g) of the Code.

If, for some reason, these facts should change, you may want to re-contact me.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov
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From: Connie Kreps [mailto:ckreps@atlanticbb.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Opinion requested
Importance: High

Mr. Centorino,

I need a professional opinion:
I have been called by a Workers compensation Insurance carrier, to assist as a nurse consultant/case manager, on a
case involving an elected official from another municipality.
I do not know this person personally but do know of his position.
I do not know of any relationship business that NBV may have with other city and I personally do not have any.

Please advise if this would be an any way a conflict of interest?
(This is the 2nd time the insurance carrier is requesting my involvement. However, the first time I could not reach you as
you may have been on vacation. I declined the case then.

I would appreciate your prompt response.

Thanks,

Connie

Connie Leon Kreps BSN,RN,CHCQM,CRRN,CCM ,CLCP, ABDA,MSCC
Nurse Case Manager

The PHI (Personal Health Information) contained in this Fax-Email is Highly Confidential. It is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. It is to
be used only to aid in providing specific healthcare services to this patient. Any other use is a violation of Federal Law (HIPPA) and will be reported
as such. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by phone, collect, fax, and return the original message to
us at the address above via the U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for the postage. Thank you.


